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Carol B. Coughlin

From: Howard Whidden <HWhidden@po-box.esu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 8:59 AM
To: Carol B. Coughlin
Subject: Re: Permission to digitize 

Dear Carol, 
 
I am sorry to take so long to get back to you.  The Pennsylvania Academy of Science board of directors has approved 
your request to digitize the 11 chapters from the PAS book " Contaminant problems and management of living 
Chesapeake Bay resources" and to make them available through your institutional repository.  Please let me know if you 
need a more formal approval letter. 
 
 
Howard 
 
 
Howard P. Whidden, Ph.D. 
Professor of Biology 
East Stroudsburg University 
200 Prospect Street 
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 
570-422-3714 
hwhidden@esu.edu 
  
 
 
On 4/12/19, 9:47 AM, "Carol B. Coughlin" <coughlin@vims.edu> wrote: 
 
    Thank you for the update. 
     
    Carol 
     
    Carol Coughlin 
    Director, Hargis Library  
    Virginia Institute of Marine Science | William & Mary 
    804.684.7114  
    coughlin@vims.edu  | www.vims.edu/library  
    1375 Greate Rd., Gloucester Pt., VA USA 23062 
     
    -----Original Message----- 
    From: Howard Whidden <HWhidden@po-box.esu.edu>  
    Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 7:25 AM 
    To: Carol B. Coughlin <coughlin@vims.edu> 
    Subject: Re: Permission to digitize  
     
    Dear Ms. Coughlin, 
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    You have contacted the right person.  I do not think that your request will be a problem, but I have contacted the 
Pennsylvania Academy of Science board of directors to request a vote of formal approval. 
     
    I will get back to you as soon as I hear back from a majority of board members.  I expect that it will just take a couple 
of days. 
     
    Howard 
     
     
    Howard P. Whidden, Ph.D. 
    Professor of Biology 
    East Stroudsburg University 
    200 Prospect Street 
    East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 
    570-422-3714 
    hwhidden@esu.edu 
     
     
     
    From: "Carol B. Coughlin" <coughlin@vims.edu> 
    Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 at 10:07 AM 
    To: Howard Whidden <HWhidden@po-box.esu.edu> 
    Subject: Permission to digitize 
     
    Hello, 
     
    RE:  Contaminant problems and management of living Chesapeake Bay resources / edited by Shyamal K. Majumdar, 
Lenwood W. Hall, Jr., Herbert M. Austin. Easton, Pa. : Pennsylvania Academy of Science . 1987. 
     
    I am seeking permission to digitize 11 chapters of this work which have been authored by Virginia Institute of Marine 
Science personnel and add them to our institutional repository, W&MScholarWorks.   https://scholarworks.wm.edu/.  
These will be within the Institute’s community at https://scholarworks.wm.edu/vims/ 
     
    The Pennsylvania Academy of Science will be acknowledged in the record, similar to this example.  
https://scholarworks.wm.edu/vimsbooks/10/ 
     
    The relevant chapters are highlighted in the attached document. 
     
    If you are not the person to respond to this request, please advise who this request should be directed to. 
     
    Thank you in advance. 
     
    Regards, 
     
    Carol Coughlin 
    Director, Hargis Library 
    Virginia Institute of Marine Science | William & Mary 
    804.684.7114 
    coughlin@vims.edu<mailto:coughlin@vims.edu>  |   www.vims.edu/library <http://www.vims.edu/library> 
    1375 Greate Rd., Gloucester Pt., VA USA 23062 
     
    [cid:image001.png@01D4678F.770D4690] 


